# **MINUTES**

District Advisory Council
K.C. Wright, 600 SE 3<sup>rd</sup> Ave., Ft. Lauderdale, FL
October 10, 2018; 6:30 p.m. – 8:30 p.m. Boardroom
http://browarddistrictadvisory.ch2v.com/

Meeting started at 7:38 and quorum was established.

### **Announcements:**

PLEASE NOTE \*\*\*\* November 7, 2018 DAC General meeting will be held at Indian Ridge Middle School due to conflict with School Board Meeting.

Steering meetings: Nov. 28, Jan. 23, Apr. 24, May 22, all at Plantation HS 7 p.m.

Index cards were handed out. Enter what is the policy for make up work for excused and unexcused absences. What level your student attends (E-elementary, M-Middle and H-High school)

Approval of Minutes: August 29, 2018

### **Topics:**

Office of Service Quality (OSPA) Scott Jarvis - Ed Talk is coming up on December 1<sup>st</sup>, 2018 @ Flanagan High School. Caliber awards February 21, 2019

Donna Boruch – School improvement update. The SIP plan and membership go to the board in December. Reviewed last years SIP to see if goals were met. Handout was provided showing what needs to uploaded to the school website.

Ralph Aiello – Director of School Counseling & BRACE Advisement – Naviance College and career readiness.

Tony Hunter - Chief Information Officer - School Website Update

Solution to accessing the web at a school will be to put in your name, phone number, group and a text will be sent with a password.

Website presence for advisories will be updated next month. It will be providing basic information. Advisories will have access to upload their information. This will be in place by the end of the year or January.

One or two people need to be identified to go through the training. All information needs to be ADA compliant. Mr. Hunter will check to see if Advisory Committee's current website can be linked to the District provided website.

Web team went to work with Oakridge Elementary and their micro tech on what goes on a school website. Define what is a school responsibility and what is Districts.

Add to the website the two apps, 211 and mental health.

Issue teachers not having access to Google. There was an issue with the certificate uploading. Content filters are in place because of CEPA regulations.

# **Motions**

Whereas, it is the responsibility of school administrators to communicate important school district policies and expectations of students (per the 2018-2019 BCPS Code of Conduct).

I move that the School Board of Broward County require every school to clearly and directly communicate policy guidelines and expectations of student "make-up work" for excused and unexcused absences on each school's website. This information should be easily accessible for the benefit of parents, students and teachers. Carolyn Krohn, seconded by Andrea Blackwood. Motion passed unanimously.

Homework policy not in policy 5.5 as stated in Student Code of Conduct book. It is listed in policy 6000.1.

Placed under School policies or protocols.

# **Old Business**

Homework Policy – Policy 6306 and 6306 A. Form subcommittee to look at the wording and usage of this policy.

Carolyn Krohn, Patricia Forbes, Janet Bravo, Andrea Blackwood, Melina

Issue of teachers assigning homework and the assignment is due by midnight on line that day.

# **New Business**

Drivers Education – Matt Schroeder Physical Education -Canvas – need a speaker for December

Motion to extend 5 minutes

High schoolers that do not have badges are not being permitted to attend class placed in IS or not allowed to attend school.

Bring back to areas to discuss.

**Public Comments - 2 minutes** 

Adjourned 8:37 pm